
ANNEXURE-1: CLARIFICATIONS TO PRE-BID QUERIES 
  
TENDER ENQUIRY E-BID NO: 6300036756 
 
PLEASE FIND THE CLARIFICATIONS TO PRE-BID QUERIES RECEIVED BY EMAIL ON OR BEFORE 
22.11.2021@2.00PM (IST) AS INDICATED BELOW: 
 

Sl. No PRE-BID QUERY  BEML CLARIFICATION 

1 Are MSME units exempted from 
EMD of 2.5 lakhs. 

i. Please refer pg.no:12 of NIT for details of 
EMD exemption.  
 

ii. Bidder / Contractor who had deposited the 
permanent EMD (PEMD) at Bangalore 
Complex/ BEML Corporate office is also 
exempted from payment of EMD, to the 
extent of PEMD deposited only.  Letter 
issued by BEML Limited, Bangalore 
Complex/ BEML Corporate office in this 
regard to be submitted as pre-qualification 
document.  

iii. Performance Bank Guarantee (PBG) 
executed against contract provided to 
BEML Corporate Office or Performance 
Bank Guarantee (PBG) executed against 
contract to any other division will not be 
considered for EMD Exemption against this 
tender enquiry.  

 In this regard, Please find addendum as per 
Annexure-2  

2 Please provide complete bank details 
with IFSC code for online transaction 

Please refer pg.no:11, Point 1 (ii) of NIT for 
details of Online payment procedure.   

3 Can we go for Ennore / Kattupalli port 
instead of Chennai port 

Ennore port is acceptable  
Kattupalli port is not acceptable. 

4 Can we work with Mumbai port as an 
option 

Please note that Mumbai port is not acceptable. 
Port of Loading/Unlaoding in India is Chennai Sea 
port/Ennore port only. 

In this regard, Please find addendum as per 
Annexure-2 

5 Understood that 2 work order are 
required for Multi mode 
transportation of ODC cargoes. If 
work orders are not available, can we 
go with Work completion / fixture 
notes /invoice copies etc. which can 
act as suitable replacements . Please 
note that, for other major PSUs these 

Bidders may please note that BEML also 
considers Invoice copies/Satisfactory Work 
completion certificate in case works order is not 
available.  



are the main options they would ask 
for if work orders are not available 

However, Bidder to ensure that Invoice 
copies/Satisfactory Work completion certificate 
should be on the name of the bidder.  

In this regard, Please find addendum as per 
Annexure-2  

6    Please provide lifting plan The Drawing for lifting & lashing points are 
attached  

In this regard, Please find addendum as per 
Annexure-2 

7 Please provide lashing points 

8 Since cargo is weighing only 44 MT , 
is MORTH mandatory? 

Bidders to note that MORTH is mandatory for 
the subject cargo.  

9 We have already registered in BEML 
for next 2 years, so please confirm 
EMD required or not. 

Please refer our reply at pre-bid query, Sl.no:1 
above.  

10 Request you to please share invoice 
and packing list for same. 

Invoice & Packing list will be shared to finalized 
bidder  

11 As the product will return to India, so 
confirm if any exemption will applied 
in same. 

No exemption certificate will be provided by 
BEML as the cargo is not for sale & only for 
testing and return purpose.  

In this regard, Please find addendum as per 
Annexure-2 

12 Kindly confirm the total tenure for 
same, when it will export from India ? 
And when will import from USA. 

Please refer Annexure-V of NIT @ pg.no:38 for 
tentative delivery schedules.  

13 Please extend the submission date as 
we need procure import rates along 
with all Inland charges. 

Please find addendum as per Annexure-2  

14 Full address of Consignee along with 
ZIP code.  

Full address of the Consignee is as below: 
CAF 
300E 18th St, Elmira, NY 14903, USA 
 
Contact details:  
EVA MARTINEZ 
 
Commercial Director 
+34943028690/+34682786401 
emartinez@cetestgroup.com 
 

15 Tentative Value of consignment  Tentative value of the consignment: 7 Crores 
(approx.)  

16 Testing time @ USA.  Approximate testing time at USA is 5 weeks 
17 Dimension.  Please find addendum as per Annexure-2 
18 Gross Weight. 44 MT 
19 Please provide shipping 

drawing/sketch, where as clearly 
mention lifting points. (sample 
attached)  

Please refer our reply at pre-bid query, Sl.no:6&7 
above. 



20 During loading/unloading at both 
places spreaders, cranes , manpower 
and lifting will be provided by 
BEML/consignee. 

Bidders may please note that Spreaders, 
shackles & Chains will be provided at BEML for 
loading/ Unloading at BEML factory only. 

Bidders to make necessary arrangements on 
their own for all necessary equipment for 
loading/ Unloading places at Chennai Sea port/ 
USA Sea port/ Test facility on their own.  

The specification of Spreader is provided as per 
addendum as per Annexure-2  

21 Since this is DDP shipment and this is 
going for testing purpose hope 
necessary documents will be 
provided by BEML / consignee for 
waiver of duty. 

Bidders to note that the shipment is for testing 
purpose & BEML shall provide GR waiver.  

Bidders to submit their detailed modalities 
involved required in the process of Export & 
Import in India/USA without any financial 
implication to BEML with respect to Duty.  

In this regard, Please find addendum as per 
Annexure-2 

22 Complete address of CE TEST is 
required. 

Please refer our reply at pre-bid query, Sl.no:14 
above. 

23 Bank waiver BEML will provide the GR waiver issued by Bank.  

24 Who shall pay the customs duty at 
USA & Chennai ? 

Please refer our reply at pre-bid query, Sl.no:21 
above. 

25 What is Lift On-Lift Off vessel ? Bidder may execute shipment through any 
suitable vessel. 

 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS & CONDITIONS OF THE TENDER ENQUIRY, E-BID NO: 6300036756 REMAINS 
UNALTERED.  
 

 
****** 

 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


